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THREE RIVERS LEVEE
IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY

1114 Yuba Street, Suite 218
Marysville, CA 95901
Office (530) 749-7841 Fax (530) 749-6990

November 15, 2011

TO: Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority Board
FROM: Paul Brunner, Executive Director
Andrea Clark, TRLIA Counsel

SUBJECT:  Update on Contract with George Sills Geotechnical Engineering Consultant,
L.L.C. for Geotechnical Assistance for TRLIA Evaluations in the Goldfields

Recommended Action

No recommended action. This is simply an update on the contract that the board approved
during its last regular meeting with George Sills Geotechnical Engineering Consultant,
L.L.C. for engineering services (the contract is for $24,000).

Discussion

As covered during the October 18 board meeting, TRLIA has requested proposals from
geotechnical engineering firms to evaluate dredge tailing mounds in the Goldfields. These
proposals will need to be evaluated and a engineering geotech firm selected this month.
TRLIA will be utilizing Mr. Sills to provide geotechnical review of the proposals and to
help select the best firm to do these evaluations.

Mr. Sills operates as a LLC company, and the company is a sole proprietorship. Staff
reported to the board on October 18 that the TRLIA contract’s requirement for workers
compensation insurance should be waived in this instance because Mr. Sills does not have
any employees.

After board approval of the contract on October 18, Mr. Sills requested that TRLIA waive
the requirement that TRLIA be listed as an “additional insured” in his insurance policies.
The purpose of the additional insured requirement is to protect TRLIA in the event of an
occurrence that triggers Mr. Sills’ insurance policy. As an additional insured, TRLIA has
the right to coverage under the policy at the same level as Mr. Sills. The protection only
comes into play for Mr. Sills’ general liability insurance and his automobile insurance
(TRLIA cannot be listed as an additional insured under his professional errors and
omissions policy). Because of the nature of Mr. Sills’ work under the contract, it makes
little sense to require that TRLIA be listed as an additional insured. Apart from liability
from an automobile accident, Mr. Sills” work will be insured by his professional errors and
omissions policy. Moreover, he will not be driving a car as part of his work for TRLIA.

In light of these considerations, counsel omitted the “additional insured” requirement from
Mr. Sills’ contract.
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